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UNITED STATES
( JCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSI( .
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

2,

Soeet October 24, 1979

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM FOR: Lee V. Gossick, Executive Dir for Operations
Leonard Bickwit, Jr., General Counsel
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF RADIOACTIVELW LONTAMINATED WATER AT TMI

AND RELATED SUBJECTS, 1: .M., WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 10,
1979, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERE!CE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE
(SEE SECY-79-561) (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the staff on the use of the EPICOR II

system for processing TMI-2 contaminated water. The Commission placed

rn specific requirements on the staff at this meeting because the,

wished to consider first the legal aspects of the matter. The Commission

by 2 vote of 3-0* directed that the transcript of this meeting and that

of the October 4, 1979 meeting on this : . “ject be appendel to the

Environmental Assessment of October 3, .9, a.d made part of the administra‘ive
record in the event the Commission later issues a negative environmental
declaration. (OGC/SECY/NRR) (SECY Suspense: As necessary)

In addition, the Commission noted that a closed meeting to discuss the
legal aspects of this matter was scheduled to immediately follow their
discussion.

(Sub:equgnt1y. tiis meeting was heid at 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, October
10, 1979).

ce:
Chairman Hendrie
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Kennedy
Commissioner Bradford
Commissioner Ahearne
Commission Staff Offices

* Commissioners Giiinsky and Bradford abstained from this
action, stating that they preferred to withhold comment
until the negative declaration issue was Jecided.
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